WNDD

4.

5.

ﬁl

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting

JUNE 22, 2020
9:30 to 11:30 AM
Z00M MEETING
https:/fus02web.zoom.us/| 82479576924
BY PHONE: +1 669 500 9128
MEETING ID: 824 7997 6924

Call To Order — Roy Edgington, President, Western Nevada Development District
Roll call

Public Comment

Agenda Approval (For possible action)

Meeting minutes approval of April 27, 2020 (For possible action)

Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and Items of Special Interest (Information
Only - No Action)

Introductions - New WNDD Board Member Introductions

Lake Tahoe Visitors Authority — Carol Chaplin, Executive Director
Lake Tahoe Prosperity Center — Heidi Hill Drum, Executive Director
TMCC - Dr. Dana Ryan, Special Assistant to the President

Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe — Cory Hunt Representative

Community Services Agency — Leslie Colbrese, CED

EDAWN — Amy Fleming, Program Manager — Workforce Development
WNC - Niki Gladys, Executive Director of Institutional Development

Presentations

Bob Potts, Deputy Director Northern Nevada, GOED - Economic Conditions

Tom Harris, Director- UNR Center for Economic Development — Economic Conditions, Future Work
with CARES Supplemental Funding

Sheryl Gonzales — EDA CARES Act Fu nding

Winnie Dowling — Deputy State Director — NV SBDC — 5BA CARES Act Funding

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (For possible action)

Items on the consent calendar may be approved by one motion. Consent items may be pulled at the
request of Board Members wishing to have an item further discussed. When pulled for discussion, the
item will automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda,

Page 1 of 3
















10.

11.

12,

13,

President Roy Edgington will review the two Executive Board meetings held during the last 30
days. The Executive Board meetings were scheduled in order to respond to projects that required
timely action. The Executive Board approved the WNDD Operational Budget with the city and
county dues reduction. Agenda, meeting minutes and operational budget is attached for
infarmation.

May 12 Executive Board Meeting

The Executive Board approved the WNDD Operational Budget with the city and county member
dues reduction of 25%. Dues were reduced in support of city and county members as a result of
the economic shock experienced by the State which is resulting in reduced revenues to public
institutions. Agenda, meeting minutes and operational budget is attached for information.

May 19 Executive Board Meeting

The Executive Board approved the submittal to EDA for the 2020-2023 WNDD Partnership
Planning Grant Application, including letter confirming match of $34,286 for FY 2020-2021.
Executive Board reviewed, discussed and approved submittal to EDA for the 2020-2022 CARES
Act Supplemental EDA Award.

Review, discuss and elect WNDD President and Vice-President Officers for 2-year terms, Fiscal
Year 2020-22 (For approval)

WNDD Executive Director will present slate of officers for Board review and approval. Slate will
include President and Vice President.

WNDD President to appoint WNDD Secretary/Treasurer for 2-year terms, Fiscal Year 2020-22 with
Board approval

WNDD President will appoint Secretary/Treasurer.

Review, discuss and approve Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 2020-2025
Document (For approval, or approval with changes)

The Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) 2020-2025 is the five-year rewrite
required by the Economic Development Administration (EDA). The District retains its designation
with the CEDS. IN addition to being rewritten every 5 years, the CEDS is updated annually. The
CEDS Committee has been meeting since December 2018 in the development of the CEDS 2020-
2025 document and is recommending final approval of the CEDS by the Board. Over the course of
the CEDS development, the WNDD Board has reviewed and approved the following components
of the CEDS: Regional Overview from the SWOT workshop, the SWOT findings, priority issues, the
Resiliency Workshop results, the development of the vision statement and action plan that has
Included goals, strategies and performance measures. The CEDS document, once approved will be
translated onto the WNDD website. Each Board member will receive a printed copy of the CEDS
once approved. At this time the EDA has received a copy of the CEDS for their approval as well.

Review, discuss and approve Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)
Implementation Committee
A CEDS Implementation Committee will steward the CEDS action plan and projects for the region.

Page 2 of 3







WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
APRIL 27, 2020 BOARD MEETING MINUTES FOR APPROVAL




WNDD

11-

F 8

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

MINUTES
D-R-A-F-T
Board of Directors Meeting
9:30 TO 11:30 AM, Monday, April 27, 2020
Z00M MEETING

Call to Order — Roy Edgington, President, called the meeting to order at 9:36 am.

Roll Call

Carson City- John Barrette; Churchill County - Bruce Breslow, Rick Lattin, Douglas County - Lisa
Granahan: City of Fernley - Roy Edgington, Jr., City of Fallon - Kelly Frost, City of Lovelock - Pat
Rowe, Mark Hauenstein; Pershing County - Rob McDougal, Heidi Lusby-Angvick; City of Reno-
Naomi Duerr, Aric Jensen & Teri Bath; City of Sparks- Jason Fvancha k, Art Sperber; Storey County
- Lara Mather; Washoe County - Mojra Haue nstein; UNR Center for Economic Development -
Tom Harris, JOIN, Inc. — Denise Castle; Nevada Builders Alliance - Aaron West; Nevada Rural
Housing Authority - Stacey Sept; Nevada Green Institute, Aster Girma; NV Energy, Johnny
Hargrove; Beuttner Construction — Anthony J. Beuttner: Community Services Agency - Leslie
Colbrese; Tahoe Visitor’s Authority — Carol Chaplin

Members Absent

Mineral County Economic Development Authority - Shelley Hartmann; Carson City - Nancy
Paulson; Churchill County - Jim Barbee & Bus Sharmann; Mineral County -Chris Hegg; City of
Sparks - Ed Lawson, Washoe County - Jeanne Hermann

GUESTS: Carleen Herring, EDA Regional Representative- Bob Potts Deputy Director with GOED -
Marlene Rebori — UNR Cooperative Extension

Public Comment
No Public Comment

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Teri Bath to approve the agenda as presented, and seconded by Naomi Duerr.
Passed unanimously.

Meeting minutes approval of February 24, 2020
It was moved by Art Sperber to approve the minutes and seconded by Teri Bath. Passed
unanimously.

Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and Items of Special Interest

INTRODUCTIONS:




Carleen Herring was introduced by Executive Director, Sheryl Gonzales. Ms, Herring was recently
hired as the EDA Regional Representative for the region that includes Northern Nevada and Idaho.
She will work closely with WNDD on the projects submitted by agencies for EDA funding. Carleen
provided information about herself and her role for WNDD, related to EDA.

Initially took a position with Region IV Development Association, as the Procurement Qutreach
Specialist tasked with assisting local small businesses find and com pete for contracts with the federal
and state government. As skills were acquired, advanced to Community Development Planner focused
on working with cities and counties to fund and implement a variety of infrastructure development
projects. Within the growing organization, took on responsibility for managing the Economic and
Community Development Division, training new staff and facilitating strategic planning for the region,
as well as for local community groups. Subsequently, appointed to the Senior VP/COO position
working with senior management on operational and sustainability issues. As of October 1, 2017,
assumed the duties of President and CEO of the organization. Resigned October 2019 to explore a new
opportunity with the U.5, Department of Commerce - Economic Development Administration.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

7. Approval - FY 2019-20, February Treasurer's Report
8. Approval - FY 2019-20 March Treasurer's Report

A motion was made by Naomi Duerr and seconded by Art Sperber to approve the consent calendar.
Passed unanimously,

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

9. Review and discuss WNDD Regional Economic Recovery and The Resiliency Plan
Presentation was provided by Bob Potts, Deputy Director with GOED, regarding the economic
conditions with regard to the economic shock related to the COVID-19 pandemic. Bob discussed
the various impacts at this point including unemployment figures of 6.3 % in March and it is
anticipated to be double digits by May. The state unemployment in February was 4%. Bob has
been appointed by the Governor to serve on the Nevada Economic Counsel to support the State
and the Governor as they respond to the ongoing economic shocks anticipated for the next few
months,
Tom Harris, UNR Center for Economic Development Director, discussed what can be anticipated
in terms of economic outfall from this pandemic providing additional data on how the State’s
economy Is spiraling from the declaration by Governor Steve Sisolak State of Emergency and
implementation of the Stay at Home directives, Worker earnings decreasing dramatically and
consumer spending is also anticipated to slow dramatically. Carleen Herring with EDA discussed
that EDA will most probably have plans and projects that will be encouraged for the region to be
announced as a part of the economic recovery funds that will be distributed by EDA. She will keep
us informed as she has information available. Mirielle Burgoyne — National Association of
Development Organizations Director of Government Relations and Legislative Affairs spoke about
the March legislation that was passed by Congress and approved by President Trump on March
27. NADO is working with EDA regarding funding that will be received for economic recovery for
communities throughout the nation. Itis anticipated that the NOFO for this funding will be
announced in May.







15. Discussion regarding June Board meeting
Dues to the pandemic, it is being recommended to tentatively have the June Board meeting in July
if possible.

16. Inter-lurisdictional Updates
Lisa Granahan discussed the Douglas County Redevelopment Agency (RDA) tax incremental
agreement with Tahoe Douglas Visitors Authority. Through the agreement RDA 2 would pledge up
to $1.3 million each year of available tax increment on the Tahoe South Events Center,

17. WNDD Executive Director Report
No report

18. Public Comment
No public comment.

19. Adjourn to:
June 22, 2020 Board Meeting — TBD

Respectively Submitted,

Teri Bath, Secretary/Treasurer

Minutes developed by Sheryl Gonzales




TREASURERS REPORTS
APRIL 2020
MAY 2020










12:19 PM Western Nevada Development District
05/13/20 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis April 2020
BCGA-H : BCGA-P CDBG - RLF EDA Planning Grant REEG-RLF TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expanse
Income
EDA Planning Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
Interest Earmnings
4410 EDA Interast 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.30
Interest Eamings - Other 0.00 0.00 166.20 D._H.._ 10.81 177.
Total Interest Earnings 0.00 _u_unxu 166.20 030 ._...._.._m._ 1773
Total Income Q.00 0.00 166.20 20,000.30 10.81 2017731
Expense
Accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00
Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,830.00 0.00 2.630.00
Contracted Services 1338268 8,203.45 0.00 4,536.00 0.00 26,222 13
Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 149.90 0.00 149.90
Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 a75.52 0.00 ars.s2
Fringa Benefits
Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 S7.83 0.00 57.93
Vision Insurance Q.00 0.00 0.00 77.52 .c_,n._u_ uq.m.m
Total Fringe Banefits 0.00 Q.00 .00 585 45 0.00 58545
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 232.75 0.00 232.75
Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 5B7.68 0.00 587.88
Payroll Expense
Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 3,850.00
Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 266 60 0.00 266.60
Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.35 0.00 6235
State Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.80 0.00 2580
Total Payroll Expense 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 4,204.75 0.00 4,204.75
Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.00 0.00 93.00
Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 &00.00
Travel 0.00 c.nﬁ_ 0.00 152.95 0.00 _.mm.mu
Total Expense 13.,382.68 8,293.45 0.00 1470420 0.00 36,300.33
Met Ordinary Incoma -13,392.68 -8,283.45 166.20 5,296.10 10.81 -16,213.02
Met Income -13,392.68 -5,293.45 166.20 5,296.10 10.81 -16,213.02

Fage 1



















1:57 PM Western Nevada Development District
0610720 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis May 2020
BGGA-I-l BCGA-P EDA F'_Ea-nnmg Grant TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest Earnings
4410 EDA Interest D.t!:r 0.00 0.18 0.1__6_\
Total Interest Eamings u_uq 0.00 3 0.16 0.16
Total Income 0.00 0.00 0.16 0.18
Expanse
Accounting 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00
Legal 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00
Contracted Services 48.30 21.70 1.124.50 1,184.50
Meetings 0.00 0.00 -569.06 -569.06
Fringe Benefits
Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 450,00 450,00
Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 57.93 57.93
Total Fringe Benefits 0.00 0.00 507.93 507.93
Offica Supplies 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00
Printing 0.00 0.00 27.40 27.40
Fayroll Expense
Wages 0.00 0.00 5,775.00 5,775.00
Social Security 0.00 0.00 385.95 385.95
Medicare 0.00 0.00 80,26 80.26
State Unemployment 0.00 0.00 37.35 37.35
Total Payroll Expenss 0.00 0.00 6,288 56 £ .288.56
Rent 0.00 0.00 63062 630.62
Travel 0.00 0.00 192.05 182.05
Total Expense 48.30 21.70 8,604.00 8,674.00
Net Ordinary Income -48.30 =21.70 ~ -8,603.84 -8.673.84
Met Incomas -48.30 -21.70 -8,603.84

£,673.84

Page 1




PRESIDENT’S REPORT
MAY 12 EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES
MEMBERSHIP DUES ANALYSIS
2020-2021 OPERATIONAL BUDGET

MAY 19 EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES
EDA PARTNERSHIP PLANNING GRANT APPLICATION
EDA 2020-2022 CARES ACT SUPPLEMENTAL










FY 20-21 WNDD MEMBERSHIP DUES

25% 30%

MEMBER |Current Dues |Reduced Reduced
Carson City 6,875 5,156 54,800
Churchill 6,250 4,687| 54,375
Fallon 3,125 2,344 52,188
Douglas 6,875 5,156 54,800
Fernley 3,750 2,812| $2,625
Mineral 5,000 3,750, $3,500
Pershing E,000 3,750| 53,500
Lovelock 2,500 1,875| 51,750
Storey 5,000 3,750 53,500
Washoe 7,500 5,625| 55,250
Reno 5,000 3,750 $3,500
Sparks 5,000 3,750 $3,500
Sub-Total 61,875 46,405| 543,288
ASS0C

DUES 3075 $ 3,05 S 3,075
TOTAL 64,950 $ 49,480 $ 46,363
SHORTFALL 0§ 15470 $ 18587







16

EXPENIMTURES, Page 2 of 2

EXPENSES ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROVED APFROVED | PROJECTED PROPOSED | PROPOSED FY
FY 1718 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 MID YEAR |FY 1920 YEAR FY 2021 2021 0% COMMENTS
AMENDMENT END 25%
Services & Supplies, Sub-
Total Pg 1 £ 23073800 | $  236621.00
Increased expenditures to
Internet/Web Service £ L54100|8% 1.994.49 | § 527200 | § 727200 (5 9,000.00 S,000.00 | § 9.000.00 |improve member services on
website,
SR roraL UPTLIES| ¢ 1oi4s200|s 15229034 |5 sosoese | s 35500000 | S 34644000 | S 24873800 |5 245.621.00
SOSNOLY, & BENEFITS| ¢ 11asas00|s  744m2e|s  sos0000] s 8000000 | S 6446224 |5 9993800 | S  99.938.00
SUB-TOTAL
Decreased expenditures in
19/20 for vear end as a result
of reduced activitics as a
) result of COVID-19 as well
EXPENSE TOTALS 5 31035500 | S 226,761.08 | 5 16000000 | S 435,000.00 | 5 410,902.24 JMBETR.00 |5 345,559.00 as reduced salaries, Decrease
frem 19720 due to 20721 as
DOE grant completed.
|Reduced revenues from 19/20
1o 20621 s a result of DOE
REVENUE TOTALS | 5 269,783.00 | § 21581882 | 5 160,000,040 5435,00.00 5 44744000 J48676.00 | 8 345550.00 grant being completed in
19720 and transfer in not
necessary in 20021,
Revenues in excess of
exp (540,572.00)] § ] - $ 3653778
Amortization of Notes
Recvhble § 1220000
Net changes in fund
balance ($28.372.00) (811,942 26)
Fund Balances Beg of
Year $§ 6795200 )% 3957900 |5 2863674 |$ 28636745 26.908.74 51,346.50
Fund Balance End of
Year § 39570008 28636745 2863674 | 8 2863674 | % 63,446.50 31,346.50




Pud

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
20/21 PROPOSED BUDGET - DRAFT

REVENLES
REVENLE ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROYED | APPROVED PROMECTED | PROPOSED FROPOSED COMMENTS
FY 1718 FY 1819 FY 19720 MID-YEAR YEAREND |FY 20121 25%|Fy201 30%
AMENDMEN
HResources
Balance Forward $12,100 increased revenue from
$ 408100 $ 408100 S 408100 % 1618100 $ 1618100 CARE-PPP
EDA PPG 07-83-06874-02 | §  20,000.00 | § 80,000.00 | $  80,000.00 | 5 80.000.00 | § 8000000 | S 8000000 [§ 8000000 No Changes
25% 546,403 - City'Co Dues
Membership § 67.00000(8 6240000 S 6407500 |S 6407500 (S  64575.00 | § 4948000 | $  46.363.00 |30% $43,288 $3.073
Assoc, Dues
CARE-FI'P 5 12,100.00
EPA Brownfields Grani $ 200,000.00 [ S 200,000.00 | § 200,000.00 | $  200,000.00 [S200K/YR of S600K
Brownfields Grant
Nevada State DOE Grant 5 7500000 % 7500000 % - [Grant with JOIN, INC.
Interest paid from WINDD loans, -
RLF Interest £ T7.784.00 | § 4,06224| % 3.040000] 5 304000 § 2,887.00| § 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00 |Reduced revenue as a result of
deferred loan agreements,
Interest 5 21.08] 5 2000| § 2000] 5 13.08) $ 1500 § 15.00 (Mo Changes
RLF Balance = $40,987.26
Projected funds FY 19-20 =
Transfer In $ 13,974.30] 5 BT84.00( § 8.784.00| § B.78400| § $15,600 ($1300/month) - No
Change
REVENLUE TOTAL S 15478400 | S 16045762 [ S 160,000.00 | § 43500000 [ § 44744008 | S 348,676.00 | § 345,559.00










16

Bank Svc Fees 5 52300 | & 2250 % G000 | § 36000 | 8 360.00 | S -
Sub-Total Exp Pg 1 $  239,738.00
WNDD - PROPOSED 20/21 OPERATIONAL BUDGET - DRAFT
EXPENDITURES, _v-mn 20f2
EXPENSES ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED | PROJECTED | PROPOSED
FY 17/18 FY 1819 FY 19720 MID YEAR |FY 19/20 YEAR FY 20v21 COMMENTS
AMENDMENT END 5%
Services & Supplies, Sub-
Total wm 1 £ 239.738.00
Increased expenditures to
Internet/Web Service |S  1,541.00 | § 1,994.49 | & 527200 | § 7,272.00 | § 9,000.00 | $ 9,000.00 |improve member services on
wehsite,
SERVICES &
£ 152,250.84 £0,000.00 ([ § 355000000 | 8 34644000 | §  248,738.00
SUPPLIES SUB-TOTAL | 3 194:452.00 v 5 & s i
PAYROLL &
7 ; z . 64,462.24 | § 090.938.00
BENEFITS SUB-TOTAL § 11590300 | S 447024 | & 80,00000 | 5 S0,000.00 | § 46 !
Decreased expenditures in
19/20 for year end as a resull
of reduced activities as a
result of COVID-19 as well
EXPENSE TOTALS £ 31035500 |5 226,761.08 | § 160.000.00 | § 43500000 | 5 410,902.24 | §  343,676.00 v vedisesd salarias.
Decrease from 1920 due to
20021 as DOE grant
completed.
Reduced revenues from
1920 to 20/21 as a result of
REVENUE TOTALS S 269,753.00 |5 21581882 | § 160,000.00 £435,00.00 § 44744000 | 5  348,676.00 |DOE grant being completed
in 19/20 and transfer in not
|necessary in 20/21.
Revenues in excess of
exp (B0 370y § - s - g 36,537.76
Amaortization of Notes
Recvble S 12,200.00
Net changes in fund
balance (528 502 0m L RN
Fund Balances Beg of
Year § 67,952.00| % 39579.00 % 28,636.74 | § 2863674 | % 2690874 | & 51,346.50



















BUDGET INFORMATION - Non-Construction Programs CME Number: 40400008

SECTIOM A - BUDGET SUMMARY

Estimated Unobligated Funds Maw or Revised Budget
Frderal Hon-Federal Federal Mon-Federal Tedal
e id) ™ in ta)
H [_ is | _iri | 2an,000.00|[$ | 203,059.00]|$ L 252, %58 01
| =l | | | T | C =

5. Totals 1li s [ jll- | 240,000.00(5 | “'“"“'qi'l— 263, 954, 00

Standard Form 4244 (Rev, 7= 97)
Prescrbed by OMB (Crcular A -102) Page 1




SECTION B - BUDGET CATEGORIES

§. Object Class Categories " e wﬁﬁmw OR ACTIVITY _ & 1 T?B-]‘
T g
L I
[ a. Personnal | 108 m-“]? L 43.450.00(§ | Jis | Iisl m.m.;
b. Fringe Benefits [ wws0sd | voanisd| | 1 C = TR
<. Travel [ woszofl | el | I 1 L 2. 003,29
d. Equipment [ 5,a80.09 | zaso.ee]| | [ [ 7,500, 1]
e. Supplies | ;,mTJ.r il 20000 | | [ A ¥,000.09]
1. Contractual e vamod| | [ [ .90z 00]
g. Construction f_ s l °-°°| |_ | [_ | i @
h. Other L wosw] [ sisaed | | | 1| 134,27.34)
I. Tatal Direct Charges (sum of 8a-8h) [ w0.000.00 | wz.em.00] | [ i 342,044 .00]
. Indirect Charges [ [ | [ | |E |
k. TOTALS {sum of & and &) [t C =-D-N°-WFF { _ienesneels [ 5 [ 1! 2az,959,00]
7. rogram ncome s e s s s -
Authorized for Local Reproduction Sdondord Feem 4244 (R, 7- 07}

Preserited by OME (Circular A -102) Page 14




SECTION C - NON-FEDERAL RESOURCES

mw (&) Applicant {c] State (d) Other Sources [B)TOTALS
8. @ Bevelopment Support for Plennimg CrpaniEsrcisns % | !d\!,]!l.ﬁ-q 5 |: }Ii |' Ial lﬂ,iu.nl

[ | g )| J
. | I | J
12, TOTAL (sum of lines 8-11) Il | 102, 050.00| $ | fis | is | 102, 83800

SECTION D - FORECASTED CASH NEEDS
Total for 18t Year 1at Quarber 2nd Quarter 3rd Cuarer | Ath CQuartsr
13. Federal #0,000.00)[8 20.000.00] |5 20, 000,00 [$] 20,600, 0014 | 0,000, 0|
14. Mon-Federal .’g u.:u.;q | 'l.:-?l.ﬂ 0. 57150 8,571 50 W, 871,80
15. TOTAL (sum of linés 13 and 14) % 114, 298.00]|8 | w3719 8] 38,871.58 i‘l ou,572.50]/% 20,571, 50|
d 1

 BECTION E - BUDGET ESTIMATES OF FEDERAL FUNDS NEEDED FOR BALANGE OF THE PROJECT

(8} Grant Program FUTURE FUNDING PERIODS _[YEARS)
I ——— (B)First [c) Second (d) Third (&) Fourth
18, [Eecenomic Cavalopmant fuppart for Fianning Organizations 5[ 8o, 6ea. 00) (§ wo, 000, 00|/ %] w.000.00)|5] |
?‘ﬂ-lﬂ- Fevads Developmsnt Dlsrriee ] “1"‘_0’1 [ H.JII-':E' I M.Eﬂ.ﬂl I_
1 [ | | Jl | ]
EEERER=.
19 L Il | Il | |
20. TOTAL (sum of lines 16 - 19) Is [ __234,38¢.00] g |u.=n.m-[$]. 34.200.59]§ | |

SECTION F - OTHER BUDGET INFORMATION

21. Direct Charges: P’u"“'“

22, Indirect Charges: I

|

23, Romarks: [

T

Authorized for Local Reproduction

|

Standard Fonm 4348 (R, 7- 07
Prascribod by OMB (Creular 4 -102) Page 2













Attachment 3

AUTHORIZED BUDGET
Project Budget

Federal Share (EDA) 5400,000.00
Non-Federal Matching Share $0.00
Total Project Cost $400,000.00
Federal Grant Rate 100%
Personnel $230,000.00
Fringe Benefits $51,308.00
Travel $18,000.00
Equipment $11,250.00
Supplies $11,442.00
Contractual $53,000.00
Construction $0.00
Other $25,000.00
Total Direct Charges $400,000.00
Indirect Cha rges $0.00
Total Project Budget $400,000.00




Attachment 4

AUTHORIZED STAFFING PLAN

Staffing Plan - Budget
% nf-.ﬂmnggl Annual 5 from Total Cost by
Name A Rate Hours Award Number of Years E mglgge
Disaster Coordinator g 60,000.00 100%)| 5 60,000.00 2.00] 5  120,000.00
Disaster Coordinator 5 55,000.00 100%)| & 55,000.00 2.00(5 110.000.00
Total Personnel Costs 5 230,000.00
Total Fringe Costs (Please Provide the Basis for Fringe Calculations) | 0.00% 50
Staffing Plan - Explanation
ﬂﬁ Title Project nggnsihllitl'as
Employee 1 Diaster Implement economic recovery & resiliency plans, assist in local, state and
Coordinator federally led coronavirus recovery planning, help identify economic
development grant eligible projects, foster private & nonprofit
partnerships, serve as a liaison between local, state and federal partners,
facilitate implementation of disaster recovery economic projects as part
of the CEDS, and provide technicial assistance for for communities and
local governments across the WNDD region.
Employee 2 Disaster Implement economic recovery & resiliency plans, assist in local, state and
Coordinator federally led coronavirus recovery planning, help identify economic
development grant eligible projects, foster private & nonprofit
partnerships, serve as a liaison between local, state and federal partners,
facilitate implementation of disaster recavery economic projects as part
of the CEDS.










